
From: Bob Asher
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Sears BRS & Lola Bug Battery Initial C-141
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 7:16:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mike,
 
Sorry for the delay in responding, to answer your questions.
 
Was the liner at the above referenced battery cleaned? Yes, the battery was cleaned.
 
Inspected and found to be free of leaks, tears, punctures and/or breaches of any kind? Yes,
EOG accomplished that, with the submitted information from SMA, the battery was filled with
fresh water and a water gauging was taken. The water was left in the battery for three (3) hours,
re-gauged and removed and disposed at an EOG SWD disposal facility. SMA’s conclusion was
that there no loss except for evaporation.
 
Please enter this into the OCD Database as a facility please.
 
Will the NMOCD accept a liner cleaning, visual/photo inspection of the liner to verify the liner
is free of tears, punctures and/or breaches of any kind? Can EOG perform these actions to
attest to liner integrity? Currently, filling the batteries with fresh water, gauging, then utilizing
SMA’s formula is the most efficient way to attest liner integrity.
 
Thank you,
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Sears BRS & Lola Bug Battery Initial C-141
 
** External email. Use caution.**
RE: EOG Y Resources * Sears BRS & Lola Bug Battery * 2RP not currently assigned * DOR: 1/17/2018
 
Chase and/or Bob,
 

mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us

éeog resources





Was the liner at the above referenced battery cleaned, inspected and found to be free of leaks,
tears, punctures and/or breaches of any kind? If so, it will be entered in OCD database as a facility,
unless you would prefer it entered under a specific API number.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
 
 

From: Yvette Moore [mailto:Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:30 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: Sears BRS & Lola Bug Battery Initial C-141
 
Please find the attached C-141 Initial for the location listed below:
 
Sears BRS & Lola Bug Battery
300 FNL’ & 220’ FWL
Section 21, T18S-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
 
 

Yvette Moore
Rep Safety & Environmental II
Safety & Environmental Department
Artesia Division
(575)748-4223
yvette_moore@eogresources.com
 
 

mailto:Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com
mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com
mailto:yvette_moore@eogresources.com

